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10/1/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

P ‘r.‘f :\-'_n

FW: mv for FBD493R Theft on 30/01/2019 Our ref: MSC/V/19-138

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Thu 7/2/2019 4:41 PM
To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 4:24 PM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: mv for FBD493R Theft on 30/01/2019 Our ref: MSC/V/19-138

Dear Winnie,

The market value for FBD 493R is $6300 - $68 00(est) as at Jan 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 5:45 PM
Subject: mv for FBD493R Theft on 30/01/2019 Our ref: MSC/V/19-138

Dear Sir,

Please let us have the mv. Tks.
Best Regards

Winnie Chua

Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

https:l.’outlook.ol‘ﬁceSGS.com/mail.’search/id;’AAQkADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhMZQtNDI5Ny0SZWFILTZIMZAOOTIyMZMSNwAQAOAq5wydrnEVfI%ZFY... 1/2
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle @ (\)\ - C\ \{ r}
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 0520A N\ 36 330 =& G‘\QW

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBD493R
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 02 Feb 2019
Vehicle Make: YAMAHA
Vehicle Model: T135
Primary Colour: Red
Secondary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: 5YP300409
Chassis No.: 5YP300409
Maximum Power Qutput: £

Open Market Value: $1,718.00
Original Registration Date: 03 Oct 2008
First Registration Date: 03 Oct 2008
Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $258.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 5

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Sep 2028 /
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $6,166.00
COE Rebate Amount: $5,957.00
Total Rebate Amount: $5,957.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Feb 2019

OK



Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

. From: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 5:45 PM
Subject: mv for FBD493R Theft on 30/01/2019 Our ref: MSC/V/19-138
Attachments: 3.pdf
Dear Sir,

Please let us have the mv. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping chua®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buling Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BRYTARE INSURANCE GROUP



Bike model
Yamaha T135 Spark

Type
Any

Price From
Any

Price To
Any

Class
Any

MORE SEARCH DPTIONS v
‘Q SEARCH B VIEW ALL (/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

Q SEARCH w

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/9091/)

$6P§7800
Reg : 24/01/2006
Type: Cubs
135¢c¢

Tip top condition Clutchless spark 135. All original parts. COE till 2026. Visit us at Aljunied Motor Works. Well maintained condition. Seldom use, Trade in welcome
COE Till 2026.
Posted on: 11/01/2019

# PAID AD # DEALER AD

B COMPARE DETAILS 3 (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-T135-SPARK/9091/)

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/9415/)

(listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/9415/)
S6P$6200

Reg : 06/01/2009
Type: Street Bikes
135¢c

Spark 135 with 10years new coe. Good condition. New paint work. View to appreciate.
New 10 Year COE Included
Posted on : 05/01/2019

#PAIDAD % DEALER AD
@ COMPARE DETAILS ¥ (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-T135-SPARK/9415/)

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/11284/)

S T

(/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/11284/)

$6P$5500

Reg : 28/08/2006

Type: Cubs

135¢cc

Nice number plate, Seldom used. Well maintained. Selling off my 2nd bike cos driving now. Price negotiable.
Posted on: 01/02/2019

* DIRECT SELLER

@ COMPARE DETAILS > (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-T135-SPARK/11284/)

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/2547/)



(fiistlnélusedbike.’yalmaha-yarnaha-t 135-spark/2547/)

Reg:19/05/2011
Type: Cubs
135¢cc

60000km

Selling off my Yamaha Spark 135. Interested please SMS or Whatsapp me,
Postedon : -

W PAIDAD DIRECT SELLER

B COMPARE
Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/5174/)
(/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/5174/)
Reg : 30/07/2010
Type: Cubs
135¢c
47500km
Regularly serviced. just replaced with new: Sports rim. Brake pads, Chain and sprocket. Starting coil,
Posted on: -
WPADAD DIRECT SELLER
B COMPARE
|
Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/5818/)
LA
(/listing/usedbike,
Reg : 09/06/2007
Type: Cubs
135¢¢
Postedon: -
WPADAD W DIRECT SELLER
B COMPARE
Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/6906/)
(IIJstlnglusedhikefyamaha-yaaha-t135-spark16906n’)
Reg: 15/05/2008
Type: Cubs
135¢cc
COE Renewable. Good condition (7/10),
Posted on: -
*PADAD % DIRECT SELLER
W COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/9074/)

DETAILS > (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-T1 35-SPARK/2547/)

DETAILS > (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-T135-SPARK/S174/)

DETAILS 3 (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-T135-5PARK/5818/)

DETAILS ¥ (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-T135-SPARK/6906/)



(/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/9074/)

Reg: 18/12/2006
Type: Cubs
135¢cc

100000km

Coe non renewable. Urgently need to sell this by Monday as leaving for overseas. Negotiable on pricing.
Posted on : -

* PAID AD # DIRECT SELLER

W COMPARE DETAILS » (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-T135-SPARK/S074/)

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/35/)

(fiistlnglusedblke.'yamaha -yamaha-t135-spark/35/)

Reg : 07/05/2009
Type: Cubs
135¢cc

Selling away clutchless spark 135. All item is stock except exhaust pipe.
Posted on : -

#r DIRECT SELLER

W COMPARE DETAILS > (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-T135-SPARK/35/)

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/209/)

(/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/203/)

Reg:26/02/2010
Type: Cubs
135¢cc

Stock condition. Outlook: 7. Machine 8/10.
Posted on: -

# DIRECT SELLER

B COMPARE DETAILS ¥ (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-T135-SPARK/209/)

FIRST (?PAGE=1&BIKE_TYPE=&USER=&MONTHLY_FROM=&PRICE_FROM=&REG_YEAR TO-ZD‘IS&LICENSE _CLASS=&STATUS=&PRICE_TO=&REG_YEAR FRDM-1970&CATEGOR\"-&MDNTHLY _TO=&BIKE_MODEL=YAMAHA+T135+SPA
m 2 (?page=2&bike_type=&user=&monthly_from=&price_from=&reg_year_to=20198license_class= =&status=&price_to=&reg_year ffom-w?o&categoryzl.manthly to=&bike_model=Yamaha+T135+Spark+)

3 (?page=3&bike_type=&user=&monthly_from=&price_from=&reg_year_to=201 9&license_class=&status=&price_to=&reg_year_from=19708category=&monthly_to=&bike_model=Yamaha+T135+Spark+)

4 (?page=4&bike_type=&user=&monthly_from=&price_from==&reg_year_to=201 9&license_class=Rstatus=&price_to=&reg_year_from=1 970&category=&monthly_to=&bike_model=Yamaha+T135+Spark+)

5 (?page=5&bike_type=&user=&monthly_from=&price_from=&reg_year_to=201 Q&IIcense,:lass=.&s‘latus=.&;.ar.i<e_lo=&reg_vear_frcm=1 970&category=&monthly_to=&bike_model=Yamaha+T135+Spark+)

NEXT ﬂPAGE-2&BIKE_T\’PE=!-U5ER‘-‘&MONTHLY_FROM=&PR|CE_FROM=&REG_TEAR_TO=201B&LICENSE_CLASS=&STATUS=&PRICE_TU'&REG_VEAR_FROM=1 970&CATEGORY=&MONTHLY_TO=&BIKE_MODEL=YAMAHA+T135+5PA

LAST (?PAGE=23&BIKE_TYPE=&USER=&MONTHLY_FROM=&PRICE_FROM=&REG_YEAR_T0=201 9&LICENSE_CLASS=&STATUS=&PRICE_TO=&REG_YEAR_FROM=1970&CATEGORY=&MONTHLY_TO=&BIKE_MODEL=YAMAHA+T135+5P#

BIKE GADGETS

&b Number Plates for Sale (/listing/plates/)




B Installment Calculator (/installment_calculator/)

@instant Insurance Quote (/motarcycle-insurance/landing/)

@ Bounty (/bounty/)
COE RESULTS
Rd 2, 23 Jan 2019 CATD
COE Bidding of Motorcycles $2889 v

Be the first of yuur frisnds to iike this

EXPLORE SGBIKEMART

Sgbikemart is the Number One Motorcycle Portal in Singapore for buying Singaporebikes, Sportbikes, Superbikes, Dirtbikes, Scramblers, Cruisers, COE bike, Scooters, Cubs, Sport Tourers, Super Motards, Street
bikes, Classic bikes, Three wheelers, Parallel imported bikes and more. Buying & selling from New motorcycle distributors, Used motorcycle dealers, Motorcycle accessories & gadgets, apparels & footwear.
Search through our motor directory (https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/directory/) to find your favourite motorbike shop. Post your used motorcycle (hrtps:ﬂwww.sgbikemart.corn.sgﬂisting/usedbikesf] &
accessories (https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/accessories/) for sale in 3 easy step.

Want to have a hassle free transaction? Our Motorcycle Auction (https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/auction/) has one of the easiest ways to sell off your bike immediately. We have our network of traders/dealers
able to buy off your bike. Just quote, the highest price offered, accept and let us help you settle the paperwork.

Our instant motorcycle insurance (https://www.sgbikemart,com.sg/motorcycle-insurance/) quote provides the cheapest & more affordable premium to all our SGbike members. Get a motorbike insurance
quote for less than 30 secs, When you purchase the motor insurance with us, Your motorcycle certificate of insurance will be stored in our Sgbikemart account member's Ewallet. No more haste of bringing out
the photocopy of the motorcycle insurance cert. All you need to do is flash your Sgbikemart App.

Need to rent a motorcycle (https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/rent/) to ride around in Singapore or use it as a commercial bike? Go through our list of motorcycles available for rental.
Feature latest motorcycle news (https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/blog/), we have all the updated news on new motorcycles, accessories, motorbike reviews, racing events.
Looking for an antique motorcycle number plate (httpsi//www.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/plates/)to register for your new motorcycle? Our number plates for sale section has a wide list for transfer.

Sgbike, short form for SGbikemart. Our mission is to share and united Singaporebikes to bikers and fulfil their dreams, We aim to organize and assist all riders and bikers on everything relates to motorcycling
to become every biker one portal and motorcycle app.
Our motto, We fulfil your dreams, Ride to live & Live to ride,

© Sgbikemart . All rights reserved
Privacy Policy (/page/privacy-statement/) Personal Data Protection Statement (/page/personal-data-protection-statement/)  Terms & Conditions (/page/terms-conditions/) Contact Us (/contact/)



